

## Draft Officers Report: Proposed Canterbury Land & Water Regional Plan – Section 3

3-0-0	147.2	Mrs Anne Janson	The Plan should include further objectives which recognise the importance of rural land production in providing: local employment, locally/regionally/nationally significant economic productivity and export goods, support to local business and industry. No specific wording provided.
3-0-0 1	291.1	AgResearch Limited, Christchurch	Include the following (or similar) objective in Section 3: The recognition that existing water takes contribute to social and economic wellbeing and in some cases significant investment relies on the continuation of those takes, including regionally and nationally significant research facilities.
3-0-0 1	291.2	AgResearch Limited, Christchurch	Include the following (or similar) objective in Section 3: The recognition that existing discharge permits contribute to social and economic wellbeing and in some cases significant investment relies on the continuation of those discharges, including regionally and nationally significant research facilities.
3-0-0 1	320.12	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	Add a new objective 3.11, as follows: <i>Water is recognised as a key driver for the economic and social wellbeing of the region.</i> Re-number the following objectives accordingly.
3-0-0 1	72.3	Terralea Partnership	Add new key objective that recognises the importance of agricultural role in Canterbury's economic sustainability.
3-0-0 1	82.10	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	That Section 3 is amended as follows: "The Objectives of this Plan must be read in their entirety and considered together. <del>No single Objective has more importance than any other.</del> "
3-0-0 1	82.28	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Insert new section 3.24 as follows: <u>3.24 The management of natural and physical resources recognises the relationships between environmental, social, economic and cultural wellbeing.</u>
3-0-0 1	82.29	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Insert new section 3.25 as follows: <u>3.25 Manage water and land use in a manner that minimises any land use conflicts, including minimising potential for reverse sensitivity with existing land uses.</u>
3-0-0 1	87.1	Pineleigh Farm Limited	The plan include further objectives which recognise the importance of rural land production in providing: local employment, locally/regionally/nationally significant economic productivity and export goods, support to local business and industry.
	F576.219	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	99.2	Mobil New Zealand Limited, BP Oil New Zealand Limited, and Z-Energy Energy Limited	Retain objectives 3.1 to 3.23 without further modification except for rewording objective 3.16
	F600.9	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	120.16	Director General of Conservation	Reword objectives using MFE guideline material as basis: <a href="http://www.qp.org.nz/plan-development/writing-provisions-plans/checklists-rma-plan-writers.pdf">http://www.qp.org.nz/plan-development/writing-provisions-plans/checklists-rma-plan-writers.pdf</a>  Approach the Objectives thematically and make clear linkages between each objective and the issue it is endeavouring to address.  Link each objective to its associated policies.
	F567.20	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.7	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	120.37	Director General of Conservation	Add new wetland Objective:  "Avoid the loss or reduction of wetlands both in terms of their quality and quantity."
3-0-0 1	123.9	New Zealand Deer Farmers Association South Canterbury North Otago Branch	Retain objectives
3-0-0 1	150.8	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	Section 3, Objectives in the Proposed Regional Plan, is adopted by Council
	F543.28	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	175.3	New Zealand Deer Farmers Association, Canterbury Branch	In principle agree with Section 3 and the objectives (long term vision) of the plan.
	F576.589	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.97	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	187.5	Synlait Milk Limited	Include the following new objective: "Water is a key contributor to the social and economic prosperity in Canterbury and efficient use and access is enhanced".
3-0-0 1	187.12	Synlait Milk Limited	Include a separate objective to meet all of the CWMS targets.
3-0-0 1	187.13	Synlait Milk Limited	Delete the words "to protect..." from Objective 3.23.
	F576.681	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	188.5	Synlait Farms Limited	Include the following new objective: "Water is a key contributor to the social and economic prosperity in Canterbury and efficient use and access is enhanced".
	F576.688	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	188.12	Synlait Farms Limited	Include a separate objective to meet all of the CWMS targets.
	F576.783	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.101	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	189.11	Dunsandel Groundwater Users Group	Add new objective as follows: "The socio-economic contribution of sustainable food and fibre production within Canterbury and nationally should be maintained and grown."

	F558.63	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.829	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.47	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	192.15	Irrigation New Zealand Inc, Christchurch	Add an addition Objective: “The socio-economic contribution of sustainable food and fibre production within Canterbury and nationally should be maintained and grown”.
	F558.66	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.56	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F569.11	MainPower New Zealand Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.894	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.50	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
	F615.362	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F623.26	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F624.122	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Unclear</i>
	F627.7	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	196.15	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Add the following two objectives to Section 3 of the LWRP: <u>3.24 Development that limits the use or maintenance of existing electricity generating infrastructure or restricts the generation output of that infrastructure is avoided.</u>  <u>3.25 To recognise and provide opportunities for new renewable electricity generation infrastructure, particularly multiple use schemes incorporating hydro-electricity and irrigation components and enable their development where the adverse effects on the environment can be appropriately managed.</u>
	F576.921	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F599.12	Mobil New Zealand Limited, BP Oil New Zealand Limited, and Z-Energy Energy Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F615.550	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F627.13	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	197.12	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	Add a new Policy to section 3 as follows:  <i>“Recognise and provide for the ongoing operation, maintenance, development and upgrading of existing lawfully established and consented infrastructure and abstraction, while ensuring that any adverse effects on this infrastructure is avoided, remedied or mitigated to the extent needed to accord with the purposes of the Resource Management Act 1991”.</i> Please refer to submissions for more details.
3-0-0 1	199.4	Stronger Christchurch Infrastructure Rebuild Team.	Add Objective: <u>3.24 Expedited recovery from Christchurch Earthquakes</u>
	F576.1075	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.633	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	200.12	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Timeframes should be identified for objectives which cannot be achieved immediately - see submission for details Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.1332	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	213.2	Wainui Station Limited	The following objective is to be included: <i>“the use of land for productive purposes, including the efficient use and management of water resources, is to be supported and encouraged where these benefits are balanced with the environmental outcomes sought in the CMWS.”</i>
	F520.32	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F524.40	Fulton Hogan Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F540.32	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1565	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	226.23	New Zealand Historic Places Trust Pouhere Taonga	That Canterbury Regional Council establishes an objective to ensure that historic heritage is protected from inappropriate use and development. The following clause is inserted into Chapter 3:

			- To ensure that the management of land and water resources does not damage or destroy historic heritage in the region.
	F576.1571	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	228.3	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	Support the strong policy direction regarding stock drinking water. Several provisions which recognise the provision of water for economic activities and provide for fertilise use and solid animal waste discharge are also supported. AND/OR Such other additional or consequential relief as is necessary to satisfy the concerns of the submitters.
	F567.114	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1637	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.443	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F623.42	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	232.3	Whitewater New Zealand & Whitewater Canoe Club	The submitter wants the following objective to be added: 3.24 A regional network of rivers, sections of rivers, and lakes with significant recreation and aesthetic values provides for current and future social, economic and cultural well-being.
	F543.140	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1726	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	239.31	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Policy 4.1 and include it as a new Objective, amended as follows: "Lakes, rivers, wetlands and aquifers <del>will should, where appropriate,</del> meet the fresh water outcomes set in Sections 6-15 <u>within community agreed timeframes</u> . If outcomes have not been established for a catchment, then each type of lake, river or aquifer <del>will should, where appropriate</del> meet the outcomes set out in Table 1 <u>within the timeframes set by the NPSFM</u> "; or if retained as a policy, amend as set out.  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F576.1800	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	244.1	Waihora Ellesmere Trust	Supports the Objectives as stated, with the exception of objectives 3.16, 3.23 and 3.12
	F534.70	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1836	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	245.26	Fulton Hogan Limited	Insert new objective 3.24: <u>3.24 Recognise and provide for the development of mineral resources (including gravel) while avoiding, remedying or mitigating any inappropriate adverse effects.</u>
	F534.74	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1839	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	245.30	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete policy and insert as an objective into Section 3.
	F576.2064	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	253.7	Mrs Pamela Richardson	Include an objective to ensure community involvement, collaboration to resolve the issues.
	F576.2186	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	257.30	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	New objective required: "The significance and contribution of agricultural food production to the Canterbury economy not be diminished."
	F543.223	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2315	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.112	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
	F604.57	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	<i>Support</i>
	F607.44	Landcorp Farming Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F615.79	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	265.1	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Address the following matters through amendments to the proposed plan:  Provide an indication of which policies implement the objectives. The objectives are directed towards water resources - a small number of objectives relating to land resources appear as "add ons" at the end. e.g. there is no overarching objective for land as Objective 3.1 is for water Delete terms/ phrases in the objectives that are undefined and may be emotive, including ' <i>respect</i> ', ' <i>embracing</i> ', ' <i>protected</i> ', ' <i>are suitable for use by,</i> ' and ' <i>good practice</i> '. Replace these RMA terms.

			Other terms that place an importance on the resource, e.g 'outstanding', significant,' high quality' need reference to either schedules or assessments that verify such importance. Objective 3.5 expresses well the intent of the Proposed Plan. There seems little need for Objectives 3.6 to 3.10 which seem to divide the freshwater bodies into lakes, rivers and natural wetlands and sets individual objectives for aspects of indigenous biodiversity, mauri, health of ecosystems and natural character.
	F543.245	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	Support
	F576.2337	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	Support
	F615.93	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Support
3-0-0 1	265.23	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Policy 4.1 and include as a new objective, or if retained as a policy amend as follows  " Lakes, rivers, wetlands and aquifers should, where appropriate <del>will</del> meet the fresh water outcomes set in Sections 6-15 <u>within community agreed timeframes</u> . If outcomes have not been established for a catchment, then each type of lake, river or aquifer <del>will</del> <u>should, where appropriate</u> meet the outcomes set out in Table 1 <u>within timeframes set by the NPSFM</u> ."
	F547.70	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Oppose
	F576.2424	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	Support
	F614.255	New Zealand Pork Industry Board	Support
	F615.34	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Oppose
	F623.79	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	Support
	F624.242	Horticulture New Zealand	Support
3-0-0 1	270.8	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	(i) Add a note to the introduction of the Objectives section clarifying that the sum of the objectives does not outweigh the importance of individual Objectives and that in any particular case some Objectives may be more relevant than others. (ii) Add the following Objectives or others like them that address the issues identified in this submission: "The value of agricultural use of land and water (including water's assimilative capacity), in terms of both primary production and food processing, and the associated social and economic benefit derived by Canterbury communities is recognised. The value of agriculture to community well-being is able to be maximised through land use and associated discharges that allows for water storage, conveyance and irrigation infrastructure to be used to yield greatest social and economic benefit. Recognise that existing water takes and discharges contribute to social and economic well-being and in some cases significant investment relies on the continuation of those takes and discharges, including rural-based activities such as agriculture and perishable food processing. Recognise that existing water takes and rights to discharge treated wastewater contribute to social and economic wellbeing. Significant investment is made based on the reliability of these water takes and discharge rights including that related to regionally and nationally significant, capital intensive, large scale facilities which process perishable products such as those from dairy farms". Such other or further relief as is required to address the substance of the submissions made in the whole of this submission.
	F534.17	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	Support
	F604.23	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	Support
3-0-0 1	282.16	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Insert new objective: <u>3.24 Recognise and provide for the development of mineral resources (including gravel) while avoiding, remedying or mitigating any inappropriate adverse effects.</u>
3-0-0 1	286.4	Isaac Conservation Trust	Objectives would benefit from changes of wording and description - see submission for further details Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F521.5	The New Zealand Institute for Plant & Food Research Ltd - Christchurch	Support
	F523.10	Lincoln University	Support
	F576.2518	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	Support
	F521.6	The New Zealand Institute for Plant & Food Research Ltd - Christchurch	Support
	F523.11	Lincoln University	Support
	F571.55	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Ashburton	Support
	F576.2519	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	Support
	F614.256	New Zealand Pork Industry Board	Support
	F543.532	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	Support
	F547.17	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Oppose
	F558.102	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	Support
	F614.258	New Zealand Pork Industry Board	Support

3-0-0 1	315.5	DairyNZ Incorporated	Add an additional objective below Objective 3.1:  <i><u>'The importance of water to our social and economic well-being is recognised and the potential for water to further improve our social and economic well-being is realised as far as possible while meeting other listed objectives.'</u></i>
	F543.536	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F547.19	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.5	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	315.9	DairyNZ Incorporated	Move Policy 4.1 into the objectives section of the Plan. Decision sought is unclear on second point (process point)
	F543.594	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	317.16	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Move to Section 3 - Objectives
	F508.3	Grow Mid Canterbury Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F528.22	Mr Ross Little	<i>Support</i>
	F547.31	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.106	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F614.257	New Zealand Pork Industry Board	<i>Support</i>
	F624.277	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F543.738	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2559	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	326.16	Horticulture New Zealand	Add a new objective: <b>Food production in the Canterbury Region is essential for the community wellbeing and should be recognised and provided for.</b>
	F576.2591	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.15	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.73	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.309	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.1	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	That provisions are included which ensure that the life supporting capacity of water, soil and ecosystems are safeguarded.
	F576.2597	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.21	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.77	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.315	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.7	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	That schedules be ammended as proposed in the Fish and Game submission to include salmonid fishery, salmonid spawning, and associated values are identified and these values be recognised and protected through the provisions of the plan including objectives, policies, limits and rules.
	F558.119	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.153	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2624	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.55	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.33	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.82	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.349	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.41	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Add a new Objective as follows  Water quality of aquifers, lakes, rivers, and wetlands is managed to ensure that: I. Water quality is maintained where the existing water quality is at a level sufficient to support the values (listed) II. Water quality is restored where the existing water quality is not at a level sufficient to support the values (listed) III. Accelerated eutrophication and sedimentation of waterbodies in the region is prevented IV. The special values of waterbodies protected by water conservation orders are maintained  Such other or further relief as addresses the issues raised by this appeal point
	F567.154	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2625	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.56	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>

	F621.34	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.350	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.42	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Add a new Objective as follows  <b>Protect areas of significant indigenous vegetation and significant habitats of indigenous fauna and maintain biological diversity, including enhancement where degraded</b>
	F567.158	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2631	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.62	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.84	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.35	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.356	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.48	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Add a new Objective as follows  Water quantity is managed to enable people, industry, and agriculture to take and use water to meet their reasonable needs while ensuring that: a) For surface water I. Minimum flows and allocation regimes are set for the purpose of maintaining or enhancing the existing life supporting capacity of waterbodies and recognising and providing for values (listed) II. In times of water shortage, takes are restricted to those that are essential to the health or safety of people, and communities, or for drinking water for animals and all other takes are ceased b) For groundwater I. Takes does not cause a significant adverse effect on the long term groundwater yield II. Groundwater takes that are hydrologically connected to surface waterbodies are managed with minimum flow and allocation regimes established for those surface water bodies and to protect their natural character III. Groundwater takes that are hydrologically connected to lakes or wetlands are managed to protect the life supporting capacity and natural character of those wetlands and lakes IV. The adverse effects of a groundwater take on other groundwater and surface takes are avoided V. Saltwater intrusion into coastal aquifers, induced by groundwater takes, is avoided
	F567.159	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2632	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.63	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F623.85	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.357	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	347.49	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Add a new Objective as follows  Water use must be necessary, reasonable, and justifiable for its intended use, and where it meets these criteria its use must be efficient.
	F576.2785	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	348.5	Ms Jane Demeter	<u>The significant indigenous biodiversity values of dryland ecosystems are protected from water use on adjacent land.</u>
	F576.2786	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	348.6	Ms Jane Demeter	<u>The existing landscape and natural character values of Canterbury are protected</u>
	F576.2814	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	350.2	Mrs A & Mr M Hamblett	State that objectives related to the CWMS first order priorities - environment, customary use, community supplies and stock water - have more importance
	F567.205	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2908	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.110	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.12	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.112	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.94	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Insert new objective: <i>Land and water are managed as integrated natural resources:</i> - <i>Enabling Ngāi Tahu customary uses and traditional relationships with land and water;</i> - <i>Focusing on managing whole catchments and applying the ethic of ki uta ki tai - from the mountains to the sea; and</i> - <i>Managing the connectivity between surface water and groundwater, and between fresh water, land and the coast.</i>

			Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F558.155	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.206	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2909	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.111	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.401	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F621.13	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.113	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.95	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective and explanation:</p> <p><b>Objective 2(a):</b>  <i>Kaitiakitanga is exercised - freshwater bodies and their catchments are maintained in a healthy state or, where they have been degraded, they are improved</i></p> <p><b>Objective 2(b):</b>  <i>The quality and quantity of water in fresh water bodies and their catchments is managed to:</i></p> <p>(i) <i>Safeguard the life-supporting capacity of ecosystems and ecosystem processes, including ensuring sufficient flow and quality of water to support the habitat and feeding, breeding, migratory and other behavioural requirements of indigenous species, nesting birds and, where appropriate trout and salmon;</i></p> <p>(ii) <i>Provide for actual and any reasonably foreseeable needs for drinking water or stockwater;</i></p> <p>(iii) <i>Support customary uses and contact recreation in water bodies which are valued for these purposes;</i></p> <p>(iv) <i>Maintain natural hydrological and geomorphic processes including flushing and opening hāpua and river mouths, flushing algal and weed growth, and transporting sediment;</i></p> <p>(v) <i>Maintain or enhance water quality in all lakes, rivers, wetlands, springs, hāpua and coastal lagoons;</i></p> <p>(vi) <i>Maintain water levels in aquifers, and avoid salt-water intrusion of coastal groundwater sources; and</i></p> <p>(vii) <i>Maintain water levels in wetlands, hāpua, coastal lagoons, lowland springs and springfed water bodies or improves levels where the values of these water bodies have been degraded through diversions, abstractions or land drainage</i></p> <p>(viii) <i>Maintain or enhance the natural character of freshwater bodies including braided rivers, and their margins, wetlands and hāpua and coastal lagoons.</i></p> <p><b>Explanation</b>  Objective 2(a) and (b) are parallel objectives for managing water using the concepts of kaitiakitanga and a western science equivalent of all the functions and values of fresh water bodies and their ecosystems which need to be maintained or enhanced to enable the exercise of kaitiakitanga. Section 1.3 explains kaitiakitanga. Kaitiakitanga is an active, inherited duty to maintain water bodies, their catchment and ecosystems in a healthy state and to ensure those which have been degraded are being managed towards a healthy state. The major factor illustrated by the two objectives is that for Ngāi Tahu management of fresh water is holistic - it is not separated into component parts such as quality, flow, sediment transport or the habitat of one particular species. The concept of mauri was once used to gauge the healthy functions of catchments using a combination of physical and metaphysical elements. However, there is no Ngāi Tahu tribal policy position on mauri, so when dealing with resource management plans that span the rohe of more than one Rūnanga, Ngāi Tahu prefers to use the ethic of kaitiakitanga.</p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F520.46	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F524.67	Fulton Hogan Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F540.58	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.207	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2910	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.112	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.96	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:</p> <p><b>Objective 3:</b>  <i>Ngā Tahu's past present and future relationship with the land and water of Canterbury is recognised and provided for</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F567.208	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2911	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.113	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.402	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F623.114	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.97	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:</p> <p><b>Objective 4</b></p>



			<p><i>Wetlands and hāpua are recognised and valued for their rich ecological and cultural values and their water cleansing and flood retention properties and:</i></p> <p><i>(a) The biodiversity, cultural, recreational and amenity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and where those values have been degraded, they are improved; and</i></p> <p><i>(b) The overall stock of wetland areas in the region is increased.</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F567.209	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2912	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.114	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.403	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F623.115	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.98	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 5</b>  <i>The outstanding characteristics and values of Canterbury's fresh water bodies and their catchments are protected, and lakes and the main stems of rivers, which have not already been modified, are retained in their natural state.</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F567.210	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2913	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.115	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.99	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 6</b>  <i>Canterbury's groundwater resources remain a sustainable source of high quality water which supports base flows or levels in surface water bodies, springs and wetlands and which is available for abstraction.</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F567.211	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2914	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.116	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.30	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.116	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.100	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 7</b>  <i>Fresh water is available for abstraction to provide for the economic well-being of people and communities, within the allocation limits or management regimes which are set to give effect to Objectives 2(a) and (b).</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F567.212	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2915	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.117	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.31	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.117	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-0-0 1	358.101	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 8</b>  <i>Changes and intensification of land uses occur within water quality allocation limits or management regimes which are set considering the sensitivity of the receiving environment and to give effect to Objectives 2(a) and (b).</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F558.156	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.213	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2916	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.118	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.118	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>



3-0-0 1	358.102	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 9</b>  <i>Water harvest and storage schemes are developed which provide for all of the following:</i>  <i>(a) The exercise of kaitiakitanga;</i>  <i>(b) Reliable water for irrigation or hydro-electricity generation;</i>  <i>(c) The maintenance or enhancement of the flows or levels and the quality of water in water bodies within the catchment; and</i>  <i>(d) Integrated management of the supply of irrigation water with land uses and resulting contaminant discharges.</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F576.2917	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.119	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.32	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	358.103	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	<p>Insert new objective:  <b>Objective 10</b>  <i>Fresh water is managed prudently as a shared resource with many values, and:</i>  <i>(a) Community-based water harvest and storage schemes are developed which maximise the number of potential users and combined uses of water where practicable;</i>  <i>(b) People's use of water is as efficient as practicable; and</i>  <i>(c) Land uses and the discharge of contaminants are managed in accordance with good practice and taking into account the capability of the land and the sensitivity of the receiving environment.</i></p> <p>Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F515.127	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-0-0 1	386.1	Mr Simon Mackle	I ask that the Plan include further objectives which recognise the importance of rural land production in providing: local employment, locally/regionally/nationally significant economic productivity and export goods, support to local business and industry.
3-1-0 1	209.2	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete Objective 3.1
3-1-0 1	32.4	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-1-0 1	67.2	Mr William Leferink	Decision sought is unclear. Please refer to the submission.
	F567.12	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-1-0 1	120.17	Director General of Conservation	Incorporate water's essential life-supporting and intrinsic value into a later objective.
	F576.1076	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-1-0 1	200.13	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	<p>Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise</p> <p>Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>
	F600.64	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
	F534.61	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1827	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	245.17	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.1
	F576.1955	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.99	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	250.13	TrustPower Limited	<p>1. Delete Objective 3.1 from the PLWRP.</p> <p>2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.</p>
	F543.234	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2326	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.85	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	265.12	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Amend Objective 3.1 to read( or similar) " <i>Water and land is recognised as essential to all life and is respected for its intrinsic values.</i> "
	F534.9	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F600.121	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	282.9	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objective 3.1

3-1-0 1	286.9	Isaac Conservation Trust	Delete Objective 3.1 Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F543.582	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	317.5	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Delete objective  Any consequential changes.
	F515.100	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.46	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.340	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-1-0 1	347.32	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Retain in entirety.
3-1-0 1	358.191	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.1.
	F566.2	Hurunui District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.37	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.313	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-1-0 1	364.6	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Retain
3-2-0 1	209.3	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete Objective 3.2
3-2-0 1	32.5	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-2-0 1	120.18	Director General of Conservation	Combine Objective 3.2 and 3.4
	F576.1077	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-2-0 1	200.14	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F600.65	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
	F534.62	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1828	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-2-0 1	245.18	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.2
	F576.1956	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1957	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-2-0 1	250.14	TrustPower Limited	1. Delete Objective 3.2 from the PLWRP.  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F534.10	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F600.122	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-2-0 1	282.10	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objectives 3.2
3-2-0 1	286.8	Isaac Conservation Trust	Delete Objective 3.2 Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F543.583	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-2-0 1	317.6	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Reword Objective 3.2 as follows or in a manner that achieves a similar outcomes: Water and land are <del>recognised</del> <u>managed</u> as an integrated resources embracing the philosophy and practice of ki uta ki tai thus recognising the connections between land, groundwater, surface water and coastal waters.  Any consequential changes.
	F515.101	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.47	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.341	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-2-0 1	347.33	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Retain in entirety.
3-2-0 1	358.192	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai	Delete objective 3.2.

		Tahu	
	F593.38	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.314	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-2-0 1	364.7	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Retain
3-3-0 1	82.11	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.3 as follows: The relationship of Ngai Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected</del> <u>reflected in its management.</u>
	F576.590	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F606.31	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	187.6	Synlait Milk Limited	Replace "protected" with "recognised and provided for" in Objective 3.3.
	F576.682	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F606.35	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	188.6	Synlait Farms Limited	Replace "protected" with "recognised and provided for" in Objective 3.3.
	F576.887	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	196.8	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend Objective 3.3. to read: The relationship of Ngāi Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected</del> <u>recognised and provided for.</u>
	F576.915	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	197.5	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	RDRML seeks the following relief from the Canterbury Regional Council:  (a) Amend Objective 3.3 as follows:  “ <i>Objective 3.3</i> ”
	F576.1078	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F600.55	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-3-0 1	200.15	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F527.3	Waitaki Irrigators Collective Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1417	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.74	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	221.11	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.3 as follows: 3.3 The relationship of Ngāi Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected.</del> <u>recognised and provided for</u>
	F576.1715	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	239.20	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	In Objective 3.3, replace "protected" with "recognised and provided for".  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F534.65	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1831	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	245.21	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.3.
	F576.1958	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	250.15	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.3 as follows (or words to like effect):  “ <i>The relationship of Ngāi Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected</del> recognised and provided for.</i> ”  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the Proposed LWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2126	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>

3-3-0 1	256.26	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.3: The relationship of Ngāi Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected</del> . <i>recognised and provided for</i> . Any additional or alternative relief that achieves the same or similar outcomes, and any consequential changes.
	F534.13	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F600.125	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	282.13	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objective 3.3
	F543.584	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	317.7	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Delete objective  Any consequential changes.
	F515.102	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.48	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.342	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-3-0 1	347.34	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Retain in entirety.
3-3-0 1	358.193	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.3.
	F593.39	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.315	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-3-0 1	364.8	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Retain
3-4-0 1	120.19	Director General of Conservation	Combine Objective 3.2 and 3.4
	F576.1079	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-4-0 1	200.16	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F534.63	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1829	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-4-0 1	245.19	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.4
	F576.1959	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-4-0 1	250.16	TrustPower Limited	TrustPower seeks the following relief from the Canterbury Regional Council:  1. Delete Objective 3.4 and replace it with the following (or words to like effect):  <i><u>“Water, land and the coastal waters, along with associated infrastructure and physical resources, are managed in an integrated manner within and across catchments”.</u></i>  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F534.11	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F600.123	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-4-0 1	282.11	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objectives 3.4
3-4-0 1	286.10	Isaac Conservation Trust	Delete Objective 3.4 Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F543.585	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-4-0 1	317.8	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Delete objective  Any consequential changes.
	F597.49	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.343	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-4-0 1	347.35	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Retain in entirety.

3-4-0 1	358.194	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.4.
	F593.40	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.316	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-4-0 1	364.9	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Retain
	F576.187	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	82.12	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.5 as follows: Outstanding fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins are maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded <u>where practical and appropriate.</u>
	F567.14	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.3	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-5-0 1	120.22	Director General of Conservation	Retain Objective but amend lists of High Naturalness Waterbodies to reflect top 20% of FENZ waterbodies and, where appropriate, Areas of Significant Conservation Value as noted in the Canterbury Coastal Regional Plan.
	F567.34	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.620	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	131.12	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Retain Objective 3.5, seeks a new schedule of 'outstanding' fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins and a wide ranging decision request which is unclear.
	F576.334	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	146.11	Ashburton District Council	In Objective 3.5, replace the word "restored" with "enhanced".
3-5-0 1	169.48	New Zealand Transport Agency	Delete draft objective 3.5 and replace with an objective which allows for some modification of outstanding fresh water bodies and hapua in appropriate circumstances e.g. where necessary to maintain or upgrade infrastructure. Draft objective seems to only allow two options for outstanding water bodies - maintenance in their existing state and being restored. Existing state is unclear. Amend definition for Outstanding Freshwater Bodies so that only freshwater bodies identified as outstanding in an identified plan fall within that definition.
	F576.591	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.513	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	187.7	Synlait Milk Limited	Delete the words "restored where degraded" from Objective 3.5 and include a Schedule outlining outstanding fresh water bodies and hapua.
	F576.683	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	188.7	Synlait Farms Limited	Delete the words "restored where degraded" from Objective 3.5 and include a Schedule outlining outstanding fresh water bodies and hapua.
	F576.1080	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-5-0 1	200.17	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F543.131	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1716	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	239.21	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Retain Objective 3.5 subject to including a new schedule in the plan of 'outstanding' fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins, to provide clarity.
	F576.1960	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.336	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.52	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	250.17	TrustPower Limited	1. Delete Objective 3.5 and replace it with the following (or words to like effect):  <u><i>"The values of high naturalness water bodies and their margins are protected from inappropriate land uses and development"</i></u> .  2. Delete the definition of 'outstanding fresh water bodies' from Section 2 of the PLWRP.  3. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F543.235	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2327	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.113	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-5-0 1	265.13	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Amend Objective 3.5 to read (or similar) <i>"The relationship of Ngai Tahu and their culture and traditions with the water and land of Canterbury is <del>protected</del> recognised</i>

			<i>and provided for"</i>
	F543.236	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2328	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.114	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F607.49	Landcorp Farming Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F615.86	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	265.14	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Support the intent of Objective 3.5, but include a schedule of ' <i>outstanding</i> ' fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins in the Proposed Plan clarity.  Retain the management approach " <i>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded</i> "
	F543.533	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	315.6	DairyNZ Incorporated	Retain
	F567.150	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2620	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.51	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.14	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.345	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-5-0 1	347.37	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.5 as follows: <i>3.5 Outstanding fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins are <u>protected</u> maintained in their existing state or if degraded are restored to <b>protect their values</b> where degraded</i>  Such other or further relief as addresses the issues raised by this appeal point
	F558.139	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.138	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.188	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2832	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.5	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.281	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	351.5	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Amend by changing the words to:  All surface and ground fresh water resources and hapua and their margins are maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded.
3-5-0 1	358.195	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.5.
	F558.168	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2992	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.41	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.317	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.165	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.452	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-5-0 1	364.10	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	That the Objective apply to <u>all</u> fresh water bodies and hapua and their margins.
	F576.188	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-6-0 1	82.13	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend policy 3.6 as follows: <u>Where practical and appropriate</u> , the significant indigenous biodiversity values of natural wetlands and hapua are protected and wetlands in Canterbury that contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services are enhanced.
3-6-0 1	120.20	Director General of Conservation	Retain principles of Objective 3.6 but ensure consistency as to subject matter as compared with Objective 3.5. See submission for further detail.
	F567.35	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F600.17	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F604.5	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	<i>Support</i>
3-6-0 1	131.13	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.6 as follows (or similar):

			The significant indigenous biodiversity values ( <del>as included in Schedule XX</del> ) of natural wetlands and hāpua <del>are protected</del> and wetlands in Canterbury that contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services are <del>enhanced</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded</u> .
3-6-0 1	168.1	Mr Peter Ross	Oppose in full objectives 3.6 and 3.8 and the policies and methods that give effect to those objectives.  Amendments sought: 1. Replace objectives 3.6 and 3.8 with one or more new objectives along the lines of NRRP Objective WTL1, ie, with clauses to enable water use affecting wetlands provided this will not lead to any overall reduction in the area or other qualities of significant wetlands. 2. Give effect to the new objective(s) by amending the policies and methods to set in place rigid standards of protection for significant wetlands. 3. Frame these policies and methods so as to include express recognition that there will sometimes be compelling reasons for allowing destruction of significant wetlands. 4. Ensure that in all such cases any overall reduction in significant wetlands as expressed in the new objective(s) is avoided by requiring an equivalent amount of wetland enhancement or restoration. There are examples of how to do this in Chapter 7 of the NRRP. 5. Include in the plan guidance on the level at which wetlands should be considered significant, based on the criteria set out in RPS Appendix 4. 6. In connection with this, include in the plan a rule to permit the taking, use, damming and diversion of water where it would reduce the area of less-than-significant wetlands, subject to safeguards from any other effects on the hydrological system in question.  Submitter notes that offsetting for wetland loss is the only realistic option for avoiding any further reduction on significant wetlands. This approach would be consistent with RPS 2012 clause 7.11 Offsetting and Compensation.
	F576.1081	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	200.18	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F615.283	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	221.12	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.6: 3.6 The significant indigenous biodiversity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and wetlands in Canterbury <i>which have been depleted are generally enhanced or restored so as to</i> contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services <del>are enhanced</del> .
	F543.132	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1717	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.85	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	239.23	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Objective 3.6; or amend as follows: "The significant indigenous biodiversity values ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ) of natural wetlands and hāpua <del>are protected</del> and wetlands in Canterbury that contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services are <del>enhanced</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded</u> ."  Any similar or consequential amendments
	F576.1961	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-6-0 1	250.18	TrustPower Limited	1. Retain Objective 3.6 as notified in the PLWRP.  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2127	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-6-0 1	256.27	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.6: The significant indigenous biodiversity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and wetlands in Canterbury <i>which have been depleted are generally enhanced or restored so as to</i> contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services <del>are enhanced</del>  Any additional or alternative relief that achieves the same or similar outcomes, and any consequential changes.
	F543.237	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2329	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.115	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.87	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-6-0 1	265.15	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Objective 3.6 or amend as follows (or similar): "The significant indigenous biodiversity values ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ) of natural wetlands and hapua <del>are protected</del> and wetlands in Canterbury that contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services are <del>enhanced</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded</u> ."
	F567.151	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>



	F576.2622	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.53	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.16	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.347	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	347.39	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.6 as follows  3.6 <del>The significant indigenous biodiversity values of natural wetland habitats in the region</del> and hāpua are protected, and where they contribute to cultural and community values, biodiversity, water quality, mahinga kai or ecosystem services they are enhanced.
3-6-0 1	348.4	Ms Jane Demeter	Amend 3.6 to read: ..wetlands in Canterbury... <u>are protected</u> or enhanced.
	F576.2979	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.122	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	358.173	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete Objectives 3.6 to 3.8 and replace with an objective which reads: <i>Wetlands, coastal lakes, lagoons and hāpua are recognised and valued for their rich ecological and cultural values and their water cleansing and flood retention properties and:</i>  (i) <i>The biodiversity, cultural, recreational and amenity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and where those values have been degraded, they are improved; and</i> (ii) <i>The overall stock of wetland areas in the Region is increased.</i>  Any consequential amendments
3-6-0 1	358.196	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.6.
	F576.2993	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.42	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.318	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F615.453	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F623.98	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-6-0 1	364.11	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Amend objective by deleting the words 'significant', 'in Canterbury', 'are enhanced' and add to the end of the objective the words " <u>where degraded, are restored</u> "
3-7-0 1	82.14	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend policy 3.7 as follows: The mauri of lakes, rivers, hapua and natural wetlands is maintained or restored <u>where practical and appropriate</u> and they are suitable for use by Ngai tahu and the community.
	F567.13	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.416	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	120.21	Director General of Conservation	Add “and water quality” after mauri Add “and suitable for contact recreation” at the end of the objective.
	F600.18	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	131.14	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.7 as follows (or similar): The mauri of lakes, rivers, hāpua and natural wetlands is maintained or restored <u>where degraded.</u> <del>and they are suitable for use by Ngāi Tahu and the community.</del>
	F576.335	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	146.12	Ashburton District Council	In Objective 3.7, replace the word "restored" with "enhanced".
3-7-0 1	169.49	New Zealand Transport Agency	Delete the words "and they are suitable for use by Ngai Tahu and the community" from draft Objective 3.7. The meaning of "suitable for use" is unclear.
	F576.888	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	196.9	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend objective 3.7 to read: The effects on the mauri of lakes, rivers, hāpua and natural wetlands <del>is maintained or restored</del> <u>are avoided, remedied or mitigated</u> such that they and they are suitable for use by Ngāi Tahu and the community.
	F576.1082	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>

	F600.56	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	200.19	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F543.133	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1718	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.86	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	239.24	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Objective 3.7; or amend as follows: "The mauri of lakes, rivers, hāpua and natural wetlands is maintained <u>in their existing state</u> or restored <u>where degraded</u> <del>and they are suitable for use by Ngāi Tahu and the community.</del> "  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F576.1962	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.100	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	250.19	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.7 as follows (or words to like effect):  <i>The <u>integrity of the mauri of lakes, rivers, hāpua and natural wetlands</u> is maintained or restored and they are suitable for use by Ngāi Tahu and the community.</i>  2. Provide explanatory material in the PLWRP (e.g. Section 2) that provides greater direction as to the elements that contribute to determining whether the integrity of the mauri of lakes, rivers, hapua and natural wetlands is being maintained.  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F543.238	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2330	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.116	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.88	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	265.16	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Objective 3.7, or amend as follows( or similar): " <i>The mauri of lakes, rivers, hapua and natural wetlands is maintained <u>in the existing state</u> or restored <u>where degraded</u> <del>and they are suitable for use by Ngai Tahu and the community.</del></i> "
	F543.534	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	315.7	DairyNZ Incorporated	Retain and seek clarity around the maintenance or restoration of mauri so that resource users know what they need to aim for.
	F597.50	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.344	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	347.36	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Retain in entirety.
	F576.2980	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.123	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-7-0 1	358.174	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete Objectives 3.6 to 3.8 and replace with an objective which reads: <i>Wetlands, coastal lakes, lagoons and hāpua are recognised and valued for their rich ecological and cultural values and their water cleansing and flood retention properties and:</i>  <i>(i) The biodiversity, cultural, recreational and amenity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and where those values have been degraded, they are improved; and</i> <i>(ii) The overall stock of wetland areas in the Region is increased.</i>  Any consequential amendments
3-7-0 1	358.197	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.7.
	F593.44	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.320	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-7-0 1	364.13	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Retain
3-8-0 1	82.15	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.8 as follows: The health of ecosystems is maintained or enhanced <u>where practical and appropriate</u> in lakes, rivers, hapua and wetlands.
3-8-0 1	82.23	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Delete 3.8 (see submission for further detail)
3-8-0 1	120.23	Director General of Conservation	Delete "health" and replace with "quality"

	F600.19	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F607.5	Landcorp Farming Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-8-0 1	131.15	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.8 as follows (or similar): The health of ecosystems is maintained in its <u>existing state</u> or enhanced <u>where degraded in natural</u> lakes, rivers, hāpua and wetlands.
3-8-0 1	168.2	Mr Peter Ross	Oppose in full objectives 3.6 and 3.8 and the policies and methods that give effect to those objectives.  Amendments sought: 1. Replace objectives 3.6 and 3.8 with one or more new objectives along the lines of NRRP Objective WTL1, ie, with clauses to enable water use affecting wetlands provided this will not lead to any overall reduction in the area or other qualities of significant wetlands. 2. Give effect to the new objective(s) by amending the policies and methods to set in place rigid standards of protection for significant wetlands. 3. Frame these policies and methods so as to include express recognition that there will sometimes be compelling reasons for allowing destruction of significant wetlands. 4. Ensure that in all such cases any overall reduction in significant wetlands as expressed in the new objective(s) is avoided by requiring an equivalent amount of wetland enhancement or restoration. There are examples of how to do this in Chapter 7 of the NRRP. 5. Include in the plan guidance on the level at which wetlands should be considered significant, based on the criteria set out in RPS Appendix 4. 6. In connection with this, include in the plan a rule to permit the taking, use, damming and diversion of water where it would reduce the area of less-than-significant wetlands, subject to safeguards from any other effects on the hydrological system in question.  Submitter notes that offsetting for wetland loss is the only realistic option for avoiding any further reduction on significant wetlands. This approach would be consistent with RPS 2012 clause 7.11 Offsetting and Compensation.
	F576.1083	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-8-0 1	200.20	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F543.134	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1719	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.87	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-8-0 1	239.25	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Objective 3.8; or amend as follows: "The health of ecosystems is maintained <u>in its existing state</u> or enhanced <u>where degraded in natural</u> lakes, rivers, hapua and wetlands."  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F576.1963	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-8-0 1	250.20	TrustPower Limited	1. Retain Objective 3.8 as notified in the PLWRP. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F543.239	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2331	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.117	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.89	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-8-0 1	265.17	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Objective 3.8, or amend as follows( or similar): "The health of ecosystems is maintained <u>in its existing state</u> or enhanced <u>where degraded in natural</u> lakes, rivers, hapua and wetlands."
	F567.152	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2623	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.54	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.83	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.17	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.348	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-8-0 1	347.40	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.8 as follows  lakes, rivers, hapua and wetlands are managed in a manner which protects their life supporting capacity, and recognises and provides for their values
	F567.189	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2833	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.6	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.282	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>

3-8-0 1	351.6	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Amend by changing the words to:  The health of ecosystems and their natural and physical environments are maintained or enhanced in lakes, rivers, hapua and wetlands.
	F576.2981	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.124	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-8-0 1	358.175	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete Objectives 3.6 to 3.8 and replace with an objective which reads: <i>Wetlands, coastal lakes, lagoons and hāpua are recognised and valued for their rich ecological and cultural values and their water cleansing and flood retention properties and:</i>  <i>(i) The biodiversity, cultural, recreational and amenity values of natural wetlands and hāpua are protected and where those values have been degraded, they are improved; and</i> <i>(ii) The overall stock of wetland areas in the Region is increased.</i>  Any consequential amendments
3-8-0 1	358.198	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.8.
	F593.45	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.321	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-8-0 1	364.14	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Replace the word 'enhanced' with 'restored'
3-9-0 1	209.6	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete Objective 3.9 or alternatively restrict its scope to headwater regions of alpine rivers.
3-9-0 1	82.16	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.9 as follows: The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected <u>where practical and appropriate</u> .
3-9-0 1	82.24	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Delete section 3.9 (see submission for further detail)
	F576.222	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	106.22	Christchurch City Council, Strategy & Planning	Amend objective 3.9 as follows, or to like effect, to include recognition of the existing natural character values of rivers, lakes and natural wetlands: " <b><u>3.9 The existing natural character of non-urban surface waterbodies are protected, in particular alpine rivers</u></b> ". (or similar)
3-9-0 1	120.24	Director General of Conservation	Retain Objective
	F567.36	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F600.20	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	131.16	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.9 as follows (or similar): The existing <u>outstanding</u> natural character values of alpine rivers ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ) are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained</u> in their existing state or restored where <u>degraded</u> .
	F600.34	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	169.50	New Zealand Transport Agency	The objective for alpine rivers needs to recognise that parts are protected (e.g. by Rakaia River Water Conservation Order, 1988 and Rangitata River Water Conservation Order, 2006) and other parts are made available for use, in which case "protection" is not an appropriate objective. See e.g. p. 1-13 'Canterbury's alpine rivers contain water that is potentially available for harvest and storage, having the freshest at times when irrigation demand is highest on the Canterbury Plains'.
	F576.889	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.358	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	196.10	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend Objective 3.9 to read: The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected <u>from inappropriate development</u>
	F576.1084	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F600.57	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	200.21	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F567.85	TrustPower Limited	<i>Unclear</i>
	F576.1418	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.284	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	221.13	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.9: 3.9 The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected <u>where there is a high state of natural character, or natural character values are in a modified state but highly valued</u>

	F543.135	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1720	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.88	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	239.26	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Objective 3.9; or amend as follows: "The existing <u>outstanding</u> natural character values of alpine rivers ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ) are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded.</u> "  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F534.66	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1832	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	245.22	Fulton Hogan Limited	Replace Objective 3.9: <del>The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected.</del> <u>Avoid, remedy or mitigate the adverse effects on those sections of alpine rivers which display high natural character, recreation and wilderness values.</u>
	F623.53	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	250.21	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.9 as follows (or words to like effect):  <u>"The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected from inappropriate land uses and development".</u>  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the Proposed LWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2128	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	256.28	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.9: The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected <u>where there is a high state of natural character, or natural character values are in a modified state but highly valued.</u>  Any additional or alternative relief that achieves the same or similar outcomes, and any consequential changes.
	F543.240	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2332	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.118	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.90	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Unclear</i>
3-9-0 1	265.18	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Objective 3.9, or amend as follows( or similar): " The existing <u>outstanding</u> natural character values of alpine rivers ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ) are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained in theri existing state or restored where degraded.</u> "
	F534.14	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F604.27	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	282.14	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Replace Objective 3.9: <del>The existing natural character values of alpine rivers are protected.</del> <u>Avoid, remedy or mitigate the adverse effects on those sections of alpine rivers which display high natural character, recreation and wilderness values.</u>
	F567.155	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2626	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.57	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.18	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.351	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-9-0 1	347.43	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.9 as follows  3.9 Preservation of the natural character of lakes, rivers and wetlands <u>and their natural processes</u> , and protection from inappropriate use and development  Such other or further relief as addresses the issues raised by this appeal point
3-9-0 1	358.199	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.9.
	F576.2994	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>

	F593.46	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.322	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-9-0 1	364.15	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Amend objective to read:  "The <del>existing</del> natural character <u>and natural processes</u> of lakes, wetlands and rivers, including braided river processes <del>values of alpine rivers</del> , is protected <u>and where degraded, restored.</u> "
3-10-0 1	82.17	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.10 as follows: The significant indigenous biodiversity values, mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are protected <u>where practical and appropriate.</u>
3-10-0 1	82.25	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Delete 3.10 (see submission for further detail)
	F567.15	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.4	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	120.25	Director General of Conservation	Retain Objective but amend to read: "...natural processes of rivers are protected <u>or enhanced</u> ".
	F600.21	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	131.17	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.10 as follows (or similar): The significant indigenous biodiversity values (as defined in Schedule XX), mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded.</u>
	F576.890	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.359	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.360	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	196.11	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	The significant indigenous biodiversity values, <u>and mahinga kai values</u> , <del>and natural processes</del> of rivers are <del>protected</del> . <u>Maintained or improved, and their natural processes are safeguarded.</u>
	F576.1085	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	200.22	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.1419	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	221.14	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.10: 3.10 The significant indigenous biodiversity values, <u>and mahinga kai values</u> <u>of rivers are protected</u> , and <u>the life supporting capacity of the</u> natural processes of rivers <del>are is protected</del> . <u>maintained</u>
	F543.136	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1721	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.89	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	239.27	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Delete Objective 3.10; or amend as follows: "The significant indigenous biodiversity values ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ), mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded.</u> "  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F534.67	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1833	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	245.23	Fulton Hogan Limited	Amend Objective 3.10: <u>That adverse effects on</u> <del>the</del> <u>the significant indigenous biodiversity values, mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are</u> <del>protected</del> <u>avoided, remedied or mitigated.</u>
	F576.1964	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.337	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	250.22	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.10 as follows (or words to like effect):  " <u>The significant indigenous biodiversity values, mahinga kai values and flows, freshes and flow variability required to maintain life-supporting capacity and ecosystem processes</u> <del>natural processes</del> of rivers are protected".



			2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2129	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	256.29	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.10: The significant indigenous biodiversity values, <u>and mahinga kai values of rivers are protected</u> , and <u>the life supporting capacity of the</u> natural processes of rivers <del>are is protected.</del> <u>maintained</u>
	F543.241	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2333	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	265.19	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Either delete Objective 3.10, or amend as follows( or similar): "The significant indigenous biodiversity values ( <u>as defined in Schedule XX</u> ), mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are <del>protected</del> <u>maintained in their existing state or restored where degraded.</u> "
	F534.15	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F534.16	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F604.28	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	282.15	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Amend Objective 3.10: <u>That adverse effects on the significant indigenous biodiversity values, mahinga kai values, and natural processes of rivers are</u> <del>protected</del> <u>avoided, remedied or mitigated.</u>
	F615.680	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-10-0 1	313.1	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	Amend the Objective as follows: 3.10 The significant indigenous biodiversity values, <del>mahinga kai values</del> <u>and flows, freshes and flow variability required to maintain life-supporting capacity and ecosystem processes</u> <del>natural processes</del> of rivers are protected.
	F513.34	Waimakariri District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.156	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2627	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.58	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.19	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F623.83	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.352	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	347.44	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.10 as follows  3.10 <del>The significant indigenous</del> biodiversity values, mahinga kai values, salmonid <b>fishery and wildlife values, recreational and amenity values, and natural processes of rivers are <b>identified and</b> protected.</b>
	F576.2630	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.61	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.355	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	347.47	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.14 as follows  "High quality freshwater is available to meet <del>actual and reasonably foreseeable</del> the reasonable needs for community drinking water supplies now and into the foreseeable future. <u>Efficiency in use of water is maximised.</u> "
	F535.25	Synlait Farms Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F536.22	Synlait Milk Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2783	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-10-0 1	348.2	Ms Jane Demeter	Add to 3.10 "...and <u>natural character and</u> natural processes of rivers are protected".
3-10-0 1	358.200	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.10.
3-11-0 1	32.6	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
	F576.223	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>



3-11-0 1	106.23	Christchurch City Council, Strategy & Planning	Rewrite objective 3.11 to read (or similar changes): " <i>Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and maximum social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction, <b><u>while providing for ecosystem health</u></b>" (or similar).</i>
	F558.26	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.16	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.292	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.5	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-11-0 1	120.26	Director General of Conservation	Combine with elements of Policy 4.4 to make an objective that recognises sustainable limits of abstraction from the original waterbodies.  Separate out another objective relating to storage and distribution with Objectives 3.15/3.16.
3-11-0 1	154.7	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	Support objective 3.11.  Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission
3-11-0 1	169.52	New Zealand Transport Agency	Delete the word "maximum" from draft objective. It is unclear how anyone would be able to determine whether this objective was met - how is the maximum benefit determined?
	F576.781	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	189.9	Dunsandel Groundwater Users Group	Separate Objective 3.11 into two separate objectives as follows: "Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities." "Maximum socio-economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water available for abstraction."
	F576.827	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.110	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	192.13	Irrigation New Zealand Inc, Christchurch	Amend Objective 3.11 by breaking it into two separate objectives as follows:  "Water is available for abstraction to support a variety of socio-economic activities". "Maximum socio-economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of water available for abstraction".
	F576.891	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	196.12	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend objective 3.11 to read: Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities <del>and maximum</del> <u>where</u> social and economic benefits <del>are</del> <u>can</u> <u>be</u> obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.
	F576.917	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.549	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	197.7	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	RDRML seeks the following relief from the Canterbury Regional Council:  Amend Objective 3.11 as follows:  " <i>Objective 3.11 Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and <del>maximum</del> <u>that</u> social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</i> " Please refer to submissions for more details.
	F558.70	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.70	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1086	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.140	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-11-0 1	200.23	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Amend to state that sustainable abstraction means abstraction where the limits contained in the Land and Water Regional Plan are met and the values identified are maintained or enhanced where degraded - specific wording not provided Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F559.3	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.89	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F569.1	MainPower New Zealand Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1411	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>

	F600.69	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	221.1	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend Objective 3.11 as follows:  <del>Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support for a variety of economic and social activities, including hydro-electricity and irrigation schemes, to support economic and social wellbeing, whilst ensuring that water is stored, distributed, and used efficiently and maximum social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction</del>
	F576.1499	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	222.1	Department Of Corrections, Wellington	That Objective 3.11 be retained as notified
	F576.1573	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	228.5	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	Retain as notified AND/OR Such other additional or consequential relief as is necessary to satisfy the concerns of the submitters.
	F534.68	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1834	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	245.24	Fulton Hogan Limited	Retain Objective 3.11 but amend: <del>Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and maximum social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</del>
	F576.1965	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	250.23	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.11 as follows (or words to like effect):  “ <del>Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and maximum</del> <u>maximise</u> social and economic benefits <del>are obtained from through</del> the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction”.  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F559.2	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	<i>Oppose</i>
3-11-0 1	256.1	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend Objective 3.11: Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use <del>to support for</del> a variety of economic and social activities, <u>including hydro-electricity and irrigation schemes, to support economic and social wellbeing, whilst ensuring that water is stored, distributed, and used efficiently</u> <del>and maximum social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</del>  Any additional or alternative relief that achieves the same or similar outcomes, and any consequential changes.
	F576.2187	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	257.31	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Delete and replace with: "Water is available for sustainable abstraction <del>or and</del> use, to support a variety of economic and social activities. <b><u>and Efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction may assist</u></b> maximum social and economic benefits being obtained <del>from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</del> "
	F543.356	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	311.11	Simons Pass Station Limited	Add a new objective 3.11, as follows: <i>Water is recognised as a key driver for the economic and social wellbeing of the region.</i> Re-number the following objectives accordingly.
3-11-0 1	313.2	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	Amend the Objective as follows: <del>3.11a Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities, and</del>  <del>3.11b maximum s</del> <u>Social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</u>
	F534.159	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	314.6	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	Retain Objective 3.11
	F543.586	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F559.1	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	317.9	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Amend objective Water is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and <del>maximum</del> social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of water which is available for abstraction  Any consequential changes.

	F543.735	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	326.13	Horticulture New Zealand	Retain
	F567.157	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2628	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.59	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F623.84	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.353	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-11-0 1	347.45	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<p>Add a new Objective 3.10A and amend Objective 3.11 as follows:</p> <p><b>3.10A Limits to protect non-consumptive values of water bodies shall be established, as well as limits to the quantum of resource to be utilised or resource capacity to be exploited.</b></p> <p><b>3.11 Subject to limits, wWater</b> is available for sustainable abstraction or use to support a variety of economic and social activities and maximum social and economic benefits are obtained from the efficient storage, distribution and use of the water which is available for abstraction.</p>
	F567.190	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.7	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.283	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-11-0 1	351.7	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Support with clear definition of "sustainable".
3-11-0 1	358.201	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.11.
3-12-0 1	209.7	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Rewrite Objective 3.12 as follows: " <i>Groundwater provides a sustainable source of water to support instream flows and abstraction</i> "
	F558.3	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F571.14	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Ashburton	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.74	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	19.20	Ellesmere Irrigation Society Incorporated	Re-word objective as follows: "Groundwater continues to provide a sustainable source of adequate standard quality water for flows and ecosystem health in surface water bodies and for abstraction". And make any necessary consequential amendments.
3-12-0 1	32.7	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-12-0 1	82.26	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Delete 3.12 (see submission for further detail)
3-12-0 1	93.6	Community & Public Health, Christchurch	Amend Objective 3.12 as follows: "Groundwater continues to provide a sustainable source of high quality water for flows and ecosystem health in surface water bodies and for abstraction for uses such as drinking water."
	F520.4	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F524.3	Fulton Hogan Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F540.3	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.27	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.41	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-12-0 1	120.27	Director General of Conservation	<p>Replace with a new objective:</p> <p>"Canterbury groundwater is managed to:</p> <p>a) provide high quality water for surface water bodies,</p> <p>b) prevent long-term declines in aquifer yields, and</p> <p>c) maintain or improve groundwater quality."</p>
	F576.592	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.514	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-12-0 1	187.8	Synlait Milk Limited	Include "...abstraction and groundwater is utilised up to allocation limits for efficient irrigation or development purposes" in Objective 3.12.
	F576.684	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	188.8	Synlait Farms Limited	Include "...abstraction and groundwater is utilised up to allocation limits for efficient irrigation or development purposes" in Objective 3.12.
	F576.1087	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-12-0 1	200.24	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	<p>Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise</p> <p>Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.</p>

	F576.2188	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	257.32	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Retain
	F543.587	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	317.10	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Retain objective  Any consequential changes.
	F543.654	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	318.15	Beef and Lamb New Zealand Limited	Retain.
3-12-0 1	319.12	Deer Industry New Zealand & New Zealand Deer Farmers' Association	Retain
	F576.2629	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.60	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.20	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.354	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-12-0 1	347.46	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.12 as follows  "Groundwater continues to provide a sustainable source of high quality <u>water to protect life supporting capacity and</u> for flows and ecosystem health and for abstraction"
	F593.8	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.284	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-12-0 1	351.8	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Support with clear definition of "sustainable".
3-12-0 1	358.202	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.12.
3-13-0 1	32.8	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-13-0 1	82.19	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.13 as follows: Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation are suitable for contact recreation <u>where practical and appropriate.</u>
3-13-0 1	86.10	Hurunui District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: "Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation."  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F576.201	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	94.23	Waimakariri District Council	a. Amend Objective 3.13 as follows:  <i>Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation.</i>  b. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submissions and general relief sought
	F576.224	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	106.24	Christchurch City Council, Strategy & Planning	Amend objective 3.13 so that lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation or criteria for identifying them are included in the plan as a schedule, and that the objective is reworded as below, or similar. <i>"3.13 Those parts of lakes and rivers <b>that are beyond urban areas</b>, that are valued by the community for recreation are suitable for contact recreation."</i>
3-13-0 1	120.28	Director General of Conservation	Amend objective to recognise that bodies valued for contact recreation cannot be managed in isolation and that improvements to bodies should be sought where practicable so that they become suitable for contact recreation. Relief sought unclear.
	F576.331	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	125.12	Kaikoura District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: Those parts of lake and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the Canterbury plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation.
	F576.336	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	146.13	Ashburton District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: "Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, <u>other than rivers in urban areas</u> , are suitable for contact recreation."
3-13-0 1	157.13	Waitaki District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for

			contact recreation.
3-13-0 1	160.14	Timaru District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, <u>other than spring-fed rivers on the plans and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation.
3-13-0 1	161.11	Mackenzie District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: Those parts of lake and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the Canterbury plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation.
	F576.1088	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	200.25	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.1617	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-13-0 1	230.10	Selwyn District Council	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows: "Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation, other than <u>spring-fed rivers on the plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation."  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F567.113	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1636	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.41	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	232.2	Whitewater New Zealand & Whitewater Canoe Club	Delete objective 3.13 and replace with: 3.13 Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation are suitable for contact recreation both in terms of water quality and water quantity
	F534.69	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1835	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.90	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-13-0 1	245.25	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.2, or in the alternative, retain and define what is meant by “valued by the community”.
	F576.2400	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	268.11	Waimate District Council	Amend as follows: Those parts of lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation <u>other than spring-fed rivers on the plains and rivers in urban areas</u> are suitable for contact recreation.  Make any consequential amendments from this submission point to the LWRP.
	F513.1	Waimakariri District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F538.1	Selwyn District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F557.1	Mackenzie District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F565.1	Timaru District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F566.1	Hurunui District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2633	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F592.1	Waitaki District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.64	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F624.358	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	347.50	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.13 as follows:  <b>3.13 <del>These parts of</del> wetlands, lakes and rivers that are valued by the community for recreation are suitable for <i>primary or secondary</i> contact recreation <i>depending on the particular uses at each site.</i></b>
	F576.2784	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-13-0 1	348.3	Ms Jane Demeter	Amend by deleting “ <del>Those parts of lakes and rivers...</del> ”
3-13-0 1	358.203	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.13.
	F513.2	Waimakariri District Council	<i>Oppose</i>

	F515.124	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F538.3	Selwyn District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F557.2	Mackenzie District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.169	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F565.2	Timaru District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2995	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F592.2	Waitaki District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.47	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.323	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-13-0 1	364.16	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Amend so all lakes and rivers are suitable for contact recreation, whether or not they are popularly or currently valued for such.
	F558.4	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F571.15	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Ashburton	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.75	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	19.21	Ellesmere Irrigation Society Incorporated	Re-word objective as follows: 'Adequate quality fresh water is available to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for community drinking.' And make any necessary consequential amendments.
3-14-0 1	32.9	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
	F504.2	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	86.3	Hurunui District Council	Amend Objective 3.14 to apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies.  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F504.13	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	94.14	Waimakariri District Council	b. Amend the provisions of Objective 3.14, Policy 4.4, Policy 4.46, Policy 4.47 and Policy 4.61 to ensure that the provisions apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies.  c. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submissions and general relief sought
	F576.225	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	106.25	Christchurch City Council, Strategy & Planning	Amend objective 3.14 to read (or similar changes): <i>"3.14 High quality <del>fresh water</del> is <b>groundwater and surface water bodies</b> are available to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for community drinking water supplies."</i>
	F558.28	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.293	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	120.29	Director General of Conservation	Delete " high quality" and replace with "Potable";  Include a definition of "potable" in the Definitions;  Clarify the Objective with regard to non-community drinking water supplies; and  Provide an objective (and associated policies and rules) which seeks an integrated approach to water supply and demand akin to the water supply asset management strategy adopted in the Hurunui Waiau Regional Plan .
	F504.16	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	125.3	Kaikoura District Council	Amend the provision to ensure that the provisions apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies.
3-14-0 1	146.14	Ashburton District Council	Remove the words "reasonably" and "drinking" from Objective 3.14.
3-14-0 1	157.3	Waitaki District Council	Amend the provision of Objective 3.14 to ensure that the provisions (relief) sought in submission point 1 and 2 apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies. Please refer to submissions for more details.
	F504.47	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	160.3	Timaru District Council	Amend Objective 3.14, to ensure that the provisions apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies
	F504.58	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	161.3	Mackenzie District Council	Amend Objective 3.14 to ensure that the provisions apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies.

	F533.27	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.593	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.515	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	187.9	Synlait Milk Limited	Add the words "and industry" at the end of Objective 3.14.
	F533.30	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.685	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	188.9	Synlait Farms Limited	Add the words "and industry" at the end of Objective 3.14.
	F576.1089	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	200.26	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
3-14-0 1	222.7	Department Of Corrections, Wellington	That Objective 3.14 is modified to state: High quality fresh water is available to meet actual and reasonable foreseeable needs for stock, group or community drinking water supplies
	F576.1579	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	228.14	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	Amend Objective 3.14 to: " <b>Objective 3.14:</b> High quality fresh water is available to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for community <b>and stock</b> drinking water supplies." AND/OR Such other additional or consequential relief as is necessary to satisfy the concerns of the submitters.
	F504.72	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1610	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	230.3	Selwyn District Council	Amend Objective 3.14 to apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies.  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F533.45	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F535.19	Synlait Farms Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F536.16	Synlait Milk Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2189	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F612.8	Talley's Group Limited & South Pacific Meats Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	257.33	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Retain with amendments: High quality fresh water is available to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for community drinking water supplies <b>and supplies for economic activities</b> . Or <b>High quality fresh water is available to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for economic activities including primary support industries</b>
	F504.84	Ministry of Education - Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2394	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	268.3	Waimate District Council	Amend, to ensure that the provisions apply to all community water supplies regardless of their size, not just community and group drinking water supplies and any consequential amendments from this submission point to the LWRP.
	F534.158	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	314.5	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	Amend using straight forward language that follows best practice for such provisions. Where objectives suggests a behavioural goal, the objective be redrafted to provide a clear aim for addressing and issue within the objective itself or section 1.
	F533.55	Poultry Industry Assn of NZ (Inc) & Egg Producers Fed of NZ (Inc)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F543.535	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F547.18	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2541	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2542	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>



	F615.4	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-14-0 1	315.8	DairyNZ Incorporated	Amend to state: “....community drinking water supplies <u>and industry</u> ”.
	F543.588	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	317.11	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Reword Objective 3.14 "Ensure that high quality fresh water is available in the quantities required to meet actual and reasonably foreseeable needs for community drinking water supplies."  Any consequential changes.
	F576.2834	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.11	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.287	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-14-0 1	351.11	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Define "high quality fresh water" as "meets the safe drinking water standards without chemical treatment".
3-14-0 1	358.204	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.14.
3-15-0 2	209.8	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete "wise" and "multiple use" from the objective.
	F567.17	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F623.6	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-15-0 2	120.30	Director General of Conservation	Delete and replace with a new objective that more closely accords with the CWMS first and second order priorities.
	F576.594	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	187.10	Synlait Milk Limited	Add the following to Objective 3.15 "Existing allocations of groundwater and run-of-river surface water are fully utilised and any shortfall is provided by..."
	F576.686	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	188.10	Synlait Farms Limited	Add the following to Objective 3.15 "Existing allocations of groundwater and run-of-river surface water are fully utilised and any shortfall is provided by..."
	F576.892	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.121	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	196.13	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend Objective 3.15 to read: A regional network of water storage and distribution facilities <u>that</u> provides for <u>the</u> sustainable, <del>wise</del> , efficient and multiple use of water.
	F576.919	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F600.50	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Oppose</i>
3-15-0 2	197.9	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	RDRML seeks the following relief from the Canterbury Regional Council: Retain Objective 3.15 as notified in the L&WRP. Please refer to submissions for more details.
	F576.1090	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-15-0 2	200.27	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F624.176	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1412	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-15-0 2	221.2	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.15 as follows:  A regional network of water storage and distribution facilities provides for sustainable, <del>wise</del> , efficient, and <u>where practicable the multiple use of water</u>
	F576.1966	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F623.54	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	250.24	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.15 as follows (or words to like effect):  “A regional network of water storage and distribution facilities <u>are constructed, operated, upgraded and maintained which provides for sustainable, wise, efficient and multiple uses of water</u> ”.  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.

	F576.2190	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	257.34	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Relief sought unclear - (see submission for further detail)
	F543.589	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	317.12	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Reword Objective 3.15 "Provide for, through a regional network of water storage and distribution facilities, the sustainable, wise, efficient and multiple uses of water."  Any consequential changes.
	F576.2636	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.67	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.21	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.361	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-15-0 2	347.53	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend objective 3.15 as follows:  <i>3.15 A regional network of water storage and distribution facilities provides for sustainable, wise, efficient and multiple use of water.</i>
	F567.191	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.9	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.285	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-15-0 2	351.9	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Support with clear definition of "sustainable".
3-15-0 2	358.205	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.15.
3-16-0 2	209.9	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete the words "of national and regional significance" from objective.
3-16-0 2	32.10	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
	F576.218	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-16-0 2	99.1	Mobil New Zealand Limited, BP Oil New Zealand Limited, and Z-Energy Energy Limited	Objective 3.16 could be reworded as follows: Infrastructure of national or regional significance is resilient and positively contributes to economic, cultural and social wellbeing <del>through</del> <u>and</u> its efficient and effective operation, on-going maintenance, repair, development and upgrading <u>is enabled where appropriate.</u>
	F567.18	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
3-16-0 2	120.31	Director General of Conservation	Add "environmental outcomes" as outlined in the CWMS, and  Clarify the "resilience" sought in the objective.  Clarify that infrastructure not of regional or national significance but of local importance should also be operated efficiently and effectively.
3-16-0 2	154.8	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	Support objective 3.16.  Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F576.920	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	197.11	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	RDRML seeks the following relief from the Canterbury Regional Council:  Retain Objective 3.16 as notified in the L&WRP. Please refer to submissions for more details.
	F576.1024	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	198.9	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	Propose the objective read as follows: The risk of flooding or erosion of land, or damage to structures or <u>infrastructure</u> , is not exacerbated by the diversion of water.....
	F576.1091	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-16-0 2	200.28	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F567.86	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F569.2	MainPower New Zealand Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F600.70	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	221.3	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.16 as follows:  <del>Infrastructure of national or regional significance is resilient and positively contributes to economic, cultural and social wellbeing through its efficient and effective operation, ongoing maintenance, repair, development and upgrading. <i>The efficient and effective use, development, ongoing operation, maintenance, repair, and</i></del>

			<u>upgrading of resilient infrastructure of regional or national significance is enabled in order to support economic, cultural and social wellbeing</u>
	F558.93	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1801	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-16-0 2	244.2	Waihora Ellesmere Trust	That the word environmental is added to the wellbeing's listed in the Objective 3.16
	F576.1967	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	250.25	TrustPower Limited	1. Retain Objective 3.16 as notified in the PLWRP.  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F548.5	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	256.2	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.16: <del>Infrastructure of national or regional significance is resilient and positively contributes to economic, cultural and social wellbeing through its efficient and effective operation, ongoing maintenance, repair, development and upgrading. <u>The efficient and effective use, development, ongoing operation, maintenance, repair, and upgrading of resilient infrastructure of regional or national significance is enabled in order to support economic, cultural and social wellbeing.</u></del>  Any additional or alternative relief that achieves the same or similar outcomes, and any consequential changes.
	F567.130	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2272	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F623.69	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-16-0 2	263.15	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	Amend Objective 3.16 as follows: " <u>Enable</u> infrastructure of national or regional significance <del>is to be</del> resilient and positively contribute to economic, cultural and social wellbeing through its efficient and effective operation, on-going maintenance, repair, development and upgrading <u>to the extent practicable.</u> "
3-16-0 2	286.11	Isaac Conservation Trust	Amend to include following wording or provisions to like effect:  <b><u>"recognise and provide for the development of mineral resources (including any gravel) while ensuring the avoidance, remediation or mitigation of any adverse effects..."</u></b>  Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
3-16-0 2	306.6	New Zealand Railways Corporation (trading as KiwiRail)	Retain objective 3.16 as proposed
	F513.35	Waimakariri District Council	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.120	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F567.161	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2637	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.68	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.22	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.362	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-16-0 2	347.54	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.16 as follows  <i>3.16 Infrastructure of national or regional significance is resilient and positively contributes to economic, cultural and social wellbeing through its efficient and effective operation, ongoing maintenance, repair, development and upgrading, <b>while avoiding any significant adverse effects on the environment.</b></i>
3-16-0 2	358.206	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.16.
3-17-0 2	82.18	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.17 as follows: The mauri and the productive quality and quantity of soil are not degraded <u>where practical and appropriate.</u>
	F576.1092	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F624.141	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-17-0 2	200.29	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Amend to direct restoration where degraded - specific wording not provided Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F543.137	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1722	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.207	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-17-0 2	239.28	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	In Objective 3.17, replace "not degraded" with "maintained or where practicable enhanced".
	F543.242	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>

	F576.2334	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.91	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-17-0 2	265.20	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Amend Objective 3.17 to read ( or similar): <i>" The mauri and the productive quality and quantity of soil are <del>not degraded</del> maintained or where practicable enhanced."</i>
	F576.2918	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-17-0 2	358.104	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Amend Objective 3.17 to read: <i>"Canterbury soils are healthy and their susceptibility to human-induced erosion or contamination is minimised."</i>  Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.2996	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.48	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.324	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-17-0 2	364.17	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Delete the word 'productive' or otherwise reword to reflect concerns expressed above.
3-18-0 2	82.20	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.18 as follows: <u>Where practical and appropriate</u> the risk of flooding or erosion of land or damage to structures is not exacerbated by the diversion of water, erection, placement or failure of structures, the removal of gravel or other alteration of the bed of a lake or river, removal of vegetation, or the re-contouring of adjacent land.
	F558.29	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-18-0 2	120.32	Director General of Conservation	Amend Objective 3.18 to read: <i>"The risk of flooding, erosion of land, damage to structures and environmental effects (that are more than minor) are not exacerbated by the diversion of water..."</i>
3-18-0 2	169.53	New Zealand Transport Agency	Amend draft objective 3.18 to read "The risks <u>of damage to property or structures or adverse effects on human health and safety, including due to</u> flooding or erosion of land <del>or damage to structures</del> <u>is are</u> not exacerbated ..." As currently worded the objective could be interpreted as meaning that nothing should be allowed that increased the risk of flooding even slightly even if the risk of flooding would not be likely to have any adverse effect on people or property e.g. if the evidence was that a project would result in flood waters in a certain weather event travelling slightly higher up a piece of land that is currently only used for landscaping than they would without the project.
	F576.1093	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-18-0 2	200.30	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F527.5	Waitaki Irrigators Collective Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1422	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-18-0 2	221.23	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend 3.18 as follows: 3.18 The risk of flooding or erosion of land or damage to structures is not exacerbated <i>beyond that contemplated by existing processes</i> by the diversion of water, erection, placement or <i>potential for</i> failure of structures, the removal of gravel or other alteration of the bed of a lake or river, removal of vegetation, or the re-contouring of adjacent land.
	F576.2289	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-18-0 2	263.35	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	Retain Objective 3.18.
3-18-0 2	313.3	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	Amend the Objective as follows: <i>3.18 The risk of flooding or erosion of land <del>or</del> and the risk of damage to structures is not exacerbated by the diversion of water, erection, placement or failure of structures, the removal of gravel or other alteration of the bed of a lake or river, removal of vegetation, or the re-contouring of adjacent land.</i>
	F576.2638	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.69	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.23	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.363	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-18-0 2	347.55	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Add a new Objective (18A) after Objective 18 as follows  <b><i>3.18A Wherever possible, hazards and risks will be identified and risks reduced by preferably avoiding, then mitigating and, only if necessary, mitigating hazards.</i></b>
3-18-0 2	358.105	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai	Retain objective 3.18.

		Tahu	
3-19-0 2	32.11	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
	F576.1094	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-19-0 2	200.31	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.2290	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-19-0 2	263.36	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	Retain Objective 3.19.
	F576.2639	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F597.70	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.24	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.364	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-19-0 2	347.56	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.19 as follows:  <i>3.19 The risk and effects of natural hazards, including those arising from <b>floods</b>, seismic activity and climate change, are reduced through protecting the effectiveness of natural hazard protection infrastructure, wetlands and hāpua.</i>
	F576.2919	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.120	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
3-19-0 2	358.106	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Amend Objective 3.19 to read: <i>The risk of and effects of natural hazards including those arising from seismic activities and climate change are mitigated through maintaining the effectiveness of both 'man-made' natural hazard protection infrastructure and wetlands and hāpua as natural water retention areas.</i>  Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necesarry to give effect to this submission.
3-20-0 2	209.10	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete objective 3.20
3-20-0 2	120.33	Director General of Conservation	Add, "enhances bird and fish habitat" to this Objective (3.20)
	F534.132	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F534.152	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Unclear</i>
	F576.1095	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.634	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	200.32	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Amend to state that management of gravel extraction from riverbeds will avoid, remedy or mitigate the adverse effects of gravel extraction. Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F524.44	Fulton Hogan Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F540.36	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1638	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.444	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	232.4	Whitewater New Zealand & Whitewater Canoe Club	Delete objective 3.20 and replace with: <i>3.20 Extraction of gravel from river beds maintains flood carrying capacity, protects infrastructure and provides a resource to enable development but should avoid degrading recreational values.</i>
	F534.71	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1837	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	245.27	Fulton Hogan Limited	Retain Objective 3.20, but amend: <i>Extraction of gravel from riverbeds maintains <u>and enhances (where appropriate)</u> flood carrying capacity, protects infrastructure and provides a resource to enable development.</i>
	F576.2291	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	263.37	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	Retain Objective 3.20.

	F534.18	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F604.29	Rayonier New Zealand, Bay of Plenty	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	282.17	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Retain Objective 3.20, but amend: <i>Extraction of gravel from riverbeds maintains and enhances (where appropriate) flood carrying capacity, protects infrastructure and provides a resource to enable development.</i>
3-20-0 2	313.4	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	Retain Objective
	F534.135	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Oppose</i>
	F558.121	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2640	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.71	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.26	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.365	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-20-0 2	347.57	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Delete and replace Objective 3.20 with the following:  River management including gravel extraction needs to safeguard life supporting capacity, recognises and provides for values, protects natural character and is sustainable. and In order to protect the life supporting capacity and natural character of waterbodies and to recognise and provide for their values the management, use or development of the beds of rivers and lakes shall be: 1) Maintain biological and physical processes 2) Avoid adverse effects to feeding, spawning, dispersal or migration of fish and other aquatic species 3) Avoid adverse effects on habitats that are important to the life cycle and survival of fish and birds including spawning and nesting areas 4) Avoid adverse effects on biological and physical processes 5) Maintain or enhance the natural character of waterbodies including maintaining same or similar river bed configuration (including pool, run, riffle sequences and braiding patterns;
	F520.47	Holcim (New Zealand) Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F524.68	Fulton Hogan Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F540.59	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2920	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F606.121	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.25	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
3-20-0 2	358.107	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Amend Objective 3.20 to read: <i>Gravel in riverbeds is able to be extracted to maintain flood carrying capacity and to provide resources for building and construction, while maintain the natural character of braided rivers and not adversely affecting water quality, ecosystems or their habitats, access to or the quality of mahinga kai or causing or exacerbating erosion.</i>  Renumber objectives accordingly and any other consequential amendments necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F576.76	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	19.22	Ellesmere Irrigation Society Incorporated	Accept the wording of this objective.
3-21-0 2	32.12	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-21-0 2	82.21	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.21 as follows: Land uses continue to develop and change in response to socio-economic and community demand while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets.
3-21-0 2	93.5	Community & Public Health, Christchurch	Retain Objective 3.21
	F567.19	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F615.417	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	120.34	Director General of Conservation	Make it clear that the targets of the CWMS are sub-servient to part 2 of the RMA.
3-21-0 2	131.18	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.21 as follows (or similar): Land uses continue to develop and/or change in response to socio-economic and community demand while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets.
3-21-0 2	154.9	New Zealand Defence Force, Upper Hutt	Support objective 3.21.  Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F615.516	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough,	<i>Oppose</i>

		North Canterbury & Central South Island)	
3-21-0 2	187.11	Synlait Milk Limited	Delete the words "while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets" from Objective 3.21
	F576.687	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	188.11	Synlait Farms Limited	Delete the words "while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets" from Objective 3.21.
	F576.1096	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-21-0 2	200.33	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F600.75	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	221.15	Meridian Energy Limited	Amend objective 3.21: 3.21 Land uses continue to develop and change in response to socio-economic and community demand <u>while having regard to the vision and principles of the CWMS.</u> <del>while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets</del>
	F543.138	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1723	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1724	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	239.29	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	Amend Objective 3.21 as follows: "Land uses continue to develop and/or change in response to soci-economic and community demand <u>while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets</u> ".
	F534.64	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1830	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-21-0 2	245.20	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objectives 3.21.
	F576.1968	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F623.55	Rangitata Diversion Race Management Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	250.26	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.21 as follows (or words to like effect):  "Land uses continue to develop and change in response to socio-economic and community demand <del>while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets.</del> "  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2130	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	256.30	Hunter Downs Irrigation	Amend objective 3.21: Land uses continue to develop and change in response to socio-economic and community demand <u>while having regard to the vision and principles of the CWMS</u> <del>while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets.</del>
	F543.243	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2335	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	265.21	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Amend Objective 3.21 to read ( or similar):  "Land uses continue to develop and /or change in response to socio-economic and community demand while remaining consistent with the CWMS."
	F534.12	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
	F600.124	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	282.12	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objective 3.21.
3-21-0 2	286.12	Isaac Conservation Trust	Delete Objective 3.21 Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
3-21-0 2	313.5	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	The relevant CWMS targets are listed or the reference to them is removed, and the objective is retained.
	F543.590	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	317.13	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Reword Objective 3.21 as follows or in a manner that achieves a similar outcome: <u>Manage changes in land use in a manner consistent with CWMS targets.</u>  Any consequential changes.
	F576.2641	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers	<i>Oppose</i>



		of New Zealand	
	F597.72	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.27	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.366	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-21-0 2	347.58	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.21 as follows:  <i>3.21 <b>Sustainable Land</b> uses <b>which meet limits</b> continue to develop and change in response to socio-economic and community demand while remaining consistent with the CWMS targets.</i>
3-21-0 2	358.207	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.21.
	F558.170	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2997	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.49	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.325	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-21-0 2	364.18	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Delete
3-22-0 2	209.4	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete Objective 3.22
3-22-0 2	19.23	Ellesmere Irrigation Society Incorporated	Delete objective
	F558.8	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.90	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F624.6	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	20.6	Central Plains Water Limited	Amend to say "Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through managing within limits and by utilising a range of different methods so optimal outcomes are achieved".
3-22-0 2	32.13	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-22-0 2	82.27	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Delete section 3.22 (see submission for further detail)
3-22-0 2	120.35	Director General of Conservation	Consider merging with another objective regarding ground and surface water limits.  Make reference to the need for community <u>and environmental</u> outcomes to be met through allocation limits.
	F607.6	Landcorp Farming Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	131.19	Hurunui Water Project Limited	Amend Objective 3.22 as follows (or similar): Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through <u>a range of regulatory and non-regulatory management tools</u> <del>managing limits</del> .
	F576.782	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	189.10	Dunsandel Groundwater Users Group	Add the words "by utilising a range of different methods so that optimal outcomes are achieved" to the end of Obejective 3.22.
	F576.828	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F607.20	Landcorp Farming Limited	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	192.14	Irrigation New Zealand Inc, Christchurch	Amend Objective 3.22 as follows: Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through managing <u>within</u> limits <u>and by utilising a range of different methods so optimal outcomes are achieved</u> .
	F567.71	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.1097	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F615.635	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	200.34	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Amend to read, "Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met <del>through</del> <b>by</b> managing <b>activities to meet</b> limits." Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F567.84	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F600.66	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
	F543.139	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1725	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	239.30	The Fertiliser Association of New Zealand Incorporated	In Objective 3.22, replace "managing limits" with "a range of regulatory and non-regulatory management tools".  Any similar or consequential amendments.
	F576.1969	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers	<i>Support</i>

		of New Zealand	
	F606.62	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Support</i>
	F615.338	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
	F624.221	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	250.27	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.22 as follows (or words to like effect):  <del>“Community</del> <i>Social, cultural, economic and environmental outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through <u>establishing, and managing to</u>, limits.</i>  2. Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2191	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	257.35	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Retain
	F543.244	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
	F576.2336	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.92	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-22-0 2	265.22	Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-Operative Limited	Amend Objective 3.22 to read ( or similar):  <i>" Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through <u>a range of regulatory and non-regulatory management tools managing limits.</u>"</i>
3-22-0 2	313.6	Kennaway Park Joint Venture Partnership	Amend the Objective as follows: 3.22 <i>Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are met through managing <u>water quality outcomes and allocation limits, and limits are determined by science and collaboration.</u></i>
	F543.592	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	317.14	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, & Five Star Beef Limited	Reword Objective 3.22 <i>"Water quality and quantity outcomes set by the community are met through managing activities within environmental flow and allocation regimes."</i>  Any consequential changes.
	F543.655	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	318.16	Beef and Lamb New Zealand Limited	Clarification of the term good practice. Good practice needs to be directed by industry, based on proven methods and allow for innovation.
3-22-0 2	319.13	Deer Industry New Zealand & New Zealand Deer Farmers' Association	Clarification of the term good practice. Good practice needs to be directed by industry, based on proven methods and allow for innovation.
	F543.736	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	326.14	Horticulture New Zealand	Amend by adding: <b>“...or other methods appropriate to achieving the outcomes.”</b>
	F576.2642	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.73	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F606.85	Meridian Energy Limited, Christchurch	<i>Oppose</i>
	F621.29	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.367	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-22-0 2	347.59	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Modify Objective 3.22 or Delete Objective 3.22 if a new Objective 3.10A Refer submission for details.
3-22-0 2	358.208	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.22.
	F593.50	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.326	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F615.454	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Support</i>
3-22-0 2	364.19	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of NZ Inc, Canterbury/West Coast Regional Office	Amend to read "Community outcomes for water quality and quantity are meet through <u>setting and managing to</u> limits."
3-23-0 2	209.5	Ngai Tahu Property Limited	Delete Objective 3.23
	F571.16	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Ashburton	<i>Support</i>
	F576.77	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	19.24	Ellesmere Irrigation Society Incorporated	Accept the wording of this objective

3-23-0 2	32.14	Ministry of Education	Retain the objective
3-23-0 2	82.22	Graeme Lowe Tannery Limited - TA Graeme Lowe Construction	Amend 3.23 as follows: <u>Where practical and appropriate</u> all activities operate at "good practice" or better to protect the region's fresh water resources from quality and quantity degradation."
	F576.226	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	106.26	Christchurch City Council, Strategy & Planning	Amend objective 3.23 to read (or similar): <i>"All new activities operate at "good practice" or better, <b><u>and existing activities where this is practical</u></b>, to protect the region's freshwater resources from quality and quantity degradation"</i>
	F502.37	SCIRT (Stronger Christchurch Infrastructure Rebuild Team)	<i>Support</i>
	F558.30	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	120.36	Director General of Conservation	Delete Objective 3.23 and include as a Policy instead.
3-23-0 2	169.54	New Zealand Transport Agency	Change the reference to "good practice" in the proposed objective to a reference to "using the best practicable option". It is unclear what is meant by "good practice" in this proposed objective. Change is consistent with the RMA use of best practicable option.
	F576.689	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	188.13	Synlait Farms Limited	Delete the words "to protect..." from Objective 3.23.
	F567.55	TrustPower Limited	<i>Support</i>
	F576.893	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
	F615.361	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	196.14	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	Amend Objective 3.23 to read: All activities operate <del>at</del> <u>in accordance with industry</u> "good practice" <del>or better</del> to protect the region's fresh water resources from quality and quantity degradation.
	F576.1098	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	200.35	Environmental Defence Society Incorporated	Retain - consistent with the RMA and good resource management practise Any consequential changes necessary to give effect to this submission.
	F600.67	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
	F558.94	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.1802	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	244.3	Waihora Ellesmere Trust	That the words 'good practice' is replaced with 'best practice' in Objective 3.23
	F576.1803	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	244.4	Waihora Ellesmere Trust	That 'high quality water' is defined in Objective 3.12
	F534.72	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	245.28	Fulton Hogan Limited	Delete Objective 3.23.
	F576.1970	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	250.28	TrustPower Limited	1. Amend Objective 3.23 as follows (or words to like effect):  <i>"All activities operate at "good practice" or better <del>to protect the region's fresh water resources from quality and quantity degradation</del>".</i>  Any similar or consequential amendments to the PLWRP that stem from the submission and relief sought.
	F576.2192	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	257.36	Silver Fern Farms Limited, Christchurch	Clarification of term "good practice"
	F600.111	Genesis Power Limited, Wellington	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	263.16	Transpower New Zealand Limited, Wellington	Retain Objective 3.23.
	F534.19	Winstone Aggregates - A Division of Fletcher Concrete & Infrastructure Ltd.	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	282.18	The Canterbury Aggregate Producers Group (Aggregate Group)	Delete Objective 3.23
3-23-0 2	286.13	Isaac Conservation Trust	Delete Objective 3.23 Any consequential amendments required to give effect to submission.
	F543.593	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	317.15	ANZCO Foods Limited, CMP Canterbury Limited, &	Reword Objective 3.23

		Five Star Beef Limited	"Protect the region's fresh water resources from quality and quantity degradation by encouraging all activities to operate at "good practice" or better."  Any consequential changes.
	F543.737	Irricon Resource Solutions Limited (Geraldine)	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	326.15	Horticulture New Zealand	Delete and replace with: <b>All activities operate at 'good practice' or better to maintain or enhance the quality and quantity of the region's fresh water resources.</b>
	F567.162	TrustPower Limited	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2643	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F597.74	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
	F621.28	Director General of Conservation	<i>Support</i>
	F624.368	Horticulture New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
3-23-0 2	347.60	Fish & Game New Zealand (Nelson/Marlborough, North Canterbury & Central South Island)	Amend Objective 3.23 as follows  <i>3.23 All activities operate at <b>measurable and accountable</b> "good <u>environmental practice</u>" or better to <u>optimise efficient resource use</u> and protect the region's fresh water resources from quality and quantity degradation <b>within the limits based regime</b>.</i>
3-23-0 2	350.3	Mrs A & Mr M Hamblett	State explicitly what 'good practice' means for all activities across the plan. Be explicit with, objectives, targets and standards.
	F558.140	Fonterra Co-Operative Group Limited (Auckland)	<i>Oppose</i>
	F576.2835	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.12	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.288	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	351.12	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Expand objective 3.23 by adding "If a particular activity, even when operated at "good practice" or better, will degrade the water quantity and quality then the activity must be modified, reduced or changed to avoid that degradation".
	F576.2836	Combined Canterbury Provinces, Federated Farmers of New Zealand	<i>Oppose</i>
	F593.13	Mrs Rosalie Snoyink	<i>Support</i>
	F597.289	Malvern Hills Protection Society Inc	<i>Support</i>
3-23-0 2	351.13	Water Rights Trust Inc.	Expand objective 3.23 by adding "If a particular activity, even when operated at "good practice" or better, will degrade the water quantity and quality then the activity must be modified, reduced or changed to avoid that degradation".
3-23-0 2	358.209	Nga Runanga of Canterbury & Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu	Delete objective 3.23.